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BSNL

TF.58 Dated:-23 -1fu2024

To,
Director (HR)

BSNL, Board
New Delhi.

Subiect:- News on second VRS in BSNL - reg

Respected Sir,

The news have come across the country that the BSNL CO has sent proposal for

VRS at the instance of Telecom Directorate. There are anxious enquiries in the field on

the news, we are of firm view that such news will seriously affect the BSNL's growth and

revival. Moreover, if this important and vital issue is not discussed with all the unions

and at least recognised unions the arbitrary VRS proposal will prove counterproductive.

Moreover, the union will resist the same with full force at command including recourse

to litigation.

We may firmly add that the outsourcing has not improved the quality of service

due to lack of commitment of vendors. lt is far better to recruit Telecom Technicians,

JE(T), JTO(T) and candidates of CGA cases.

Kindly, therefore, take urgent steps to clarify to calm the situation as the news

has created panic amongst staff which will be harmful for the PSU.

With best regards,

Yours sincere Iy,

(Chandeshwar ngh)
General Secretary


